
From: Schwartz, Andrew

Sent: 4/2/2010 2:25:09 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

Ok. Have a great time in Utah!

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 2:17 PM 
To: Schwartz, Andrew 
Subject: Re:

I am out all next week and probably will not be in blackberry range by 
Monday (camping in Utah). But I've got the team ready to come talk with 
folks if you think it would be useful. Just let Redacted know on my
staff [Redacted j and she can mobilize them.
Trina

---- Original Message-----
From: Schwartz, Andrew <andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Homer, Trina
Sent: Fri Apr 02 14:08:09 2010
Subject: RE:

Can we talk on Monday? I'll be out of the office from 2:30 on today. On 
Monday I could talk after 10:30.

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 2:00 PM
To: Schwartz, Andrew
Subject:

Hi Andy, I am out of the office today but can talk by phone. Let me know 
a good time to call if you'd like to.
Trina
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